
Subject: RE: PX2002 request for info
Date: Wed, 22 May 2002 09:50:47 -0500
From: Denise.Godfrey@nemkona.com
To: dennis@yosemite.net

Hi Dennis

The FRN # for ANS is : 0005034459

I will today upload the revissed chematics, user manual and labelling info
to your site. I Know that Tom has already sent you revised data for item (5)
and I will also send you revised photographs.

Regarding the labelling issue, the client is still wanting to use the label
attached (which I will upload again today). This label carries their FCC ID
number and also the CE mark.The client has said the following regarding the
label issue :

"No other surface other than the end easily accomodates a label and the end
is limited in size. The problem is that all of the other surfaces are
rounded and willnot retain a label well and the plastics are from an
off-the-shelf vender, so we don't have an easy way to modify surfaces.
Please ask the TCB to reconsider their request for us to include the full
FCC statement. I don't see how we can accomodate more text on the label.
Please also note that the full FCC statements are included in the manual for
the user to reference."

Please review the above and let me know what you think

Best Regards

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: Dennis Ward [mailto:dennis@yosemite.net]
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2002 6:20 PM
To: Tom Tidwell; Denise Godfrey
Subject: PX2002 request for info

Hi Denise / Tom
Have you had a chance to get the information I request on the above ID
yet?  I have attached a copy of the request for your convenience.

thanks
Dennis
dward@americantcb.com


